
Project: Lower Mud Creek Floodplain Restoration and 
Flood Risk Reduction

Environmental Quality 
Resources LLC

Shamrock Construction & 
Remediation LLC 

Description

NC Conctractor's License (Section 4 C-200 Article 12.12)? 51052 100972
Addendum No. 1 Acknowledged? Yes Yes
Addendum No. 2 Acknowledged? Yes Yes
Addendum No. 3 Acknowledged? Yes Yes
Addendum No. 4 Acknowledged? Yes Yes
Addendum No. 5 Acknowledged? Yes Yes

Basis of Bid
Erosion Control $366,275.50 $245,691.00

Site Work $1,983,119.00 $999,124.80
Stream Structures $1,086,934.00 $342,726.80

Materials $265,545.00 $66,697.00
Planting $718,611.70 $435,590.50

Water Control Structures $530,175.00 $214,240.00
Recreational Elements $747,099.50 $280,004.80

Total Bid Amount $5,697,759.70 $2,584,074.90
Bid Form (Section C-410)? Yes Yes

Bid Summary Executed (Section 5A)? Yes Yes
Bid Agreement and Performance Bond (Section 5B)? Yes Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder (Section 5C)? Yes Yes
Bid Bond (Section 6)? Yes Yes

Insurance Documentation (Sections C-700 & 800)? Yes Yes
NCDEQ DWI MBE/WBE (DBE) Compliance Supplement 

Good Faith Form (Section 19B)? Yes Yes
Table A Good Faith Efforts w/ >50 pts? Yes Yes

Table B Complete? Yes Yes
Actual MBE/WBE % Achieved N/A 9.6%

Qualifications and Experience (Section 19C.1) Accepted? Yes Yes

Contractor's Safety Record Information (19C.2) Provided? Yes Yes
Subcontractors Listed N/A Yes

Jacob P. McLean

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED APRIL 28, 2025, FOR THE Lower Mud Creek 
Floodplain Restoration and Flood Risk Reduction PROJECT.


